Omnibus Business Centre T+44 (0) 20 7700 2336
39-41 North Road Einfo@constantsd.com
STRUCTURAL DESIGN London, N7 9DP www.constantsd.com

17013 /BC
12 April 2017

Buddy Haward

Burd Haward Architects
United House

North Road

London

N7 9DP

Dear Buddy

WOLSEY MEWS

We write to confirm that we are engaged as consultant structural engineers on the above project to design
the temporary works for the construction of the basement.

We confirm also that we will visit site during the works to ensure the work is progressing generally in
accordance with the structural design intent.

There following two engineers from the firm working on the project:
Brian Constant BEng CEng MIStructE MIEI
Thomas Ashton MEng CEng MIStructE

| trust this is of assistance but please let me know if there’s anything you need from us.

Yours sincerely
. i
S B

Brian Constant
Director
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